Hawaii Community Development Authority
Department of Business, Economic Development and Tourism
State of Hawaii

ADDENDUM NO. 1

INVITATION FOR BIDS
IFB No. HCDA 02-2019

FURNISH REFUSE COLLECTION SERVICES FOR KEWALO BASIN HARBOR AND 59 AHUI
STREET

Date issued: June 21, 2019

This addendum is hereby issued for the following:
1. Updated Attachment 2 — Map of Kewalo Basin Harbor

Map updated with photos and description of locations. Please note, photos are to
assist prospective Bidders to identify location only. Bins as seen in photos may not
necessarily reflect the cubic yards we are seeking in this solicitation.

2. Questions and answers from the Pre-Bid Meeting held on June 20, 2019 at 10:00am

Q: Would HCDA be open to the Contractor providing two 3 cubic yard bins at the Kewalo
Basin Harbor Charter Boat Building location, or any other location, instead of one 6
cubic yard bin as specified in this solicitation?

A: Per IFB Section 2.4.2, larger or smaller cubic yard containers may be used with the
approval of the HCDA. However, Bidders should still submit their bids based on one 6
cubic yard bin at the location(s) specified in the solicitation. Provided the total charge
for disposal does not increase, HCDA will consider the Contractors’ suggestion to
substitute two 3 cubic yard bins.

Q: Is this (pre-bid) meeting mandatory? Can other vendors still submit a bid without
attending this meeting?

A: Other vendors will still be able to submit a bid without attending the pre-bid meeting.
The pre-bid conference meeting was not mandatory.

Q: Do we have to submit a copy of our Certificate of Vendor Compliance from Hawaii
Compliance Express (HCE) form with our bid?

A: No, however a certificate of vendor compliance is required at the time of the award.
Per IFB Section 3.6, Bidders should register online with HCE prior to submitting their
bid to ensure they are compliant at the time of award.



Q: Is there anything else we need to submit with our bid, other than the bid forms?

A: In addition to submitting bid forms pages 1 - 7 (BF-1 to BF-7), Bidders should also
submit copies of: 1) Contractor’s Refuse Collection License, and 2) Proof of insurance.
These documents must be submitted electronically, as an attachment, through the
HiePRO. See IFB Section 3.5.

Q: Do the harbor users dump fish waste into the bins?

A: Harbor users are not allowed to dump fish waste into the bins. If the Contractor finds
evidence of fish waste in the bins, please notify HCDA for appropriate action.
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